

10. - PRUNO HOUSE IN EAST WILLIAMSON

Mrs. Edward Pruno bought this house on the Ridge Road in East Williamson in 1898 from the estate of a Mr. Cliquini who originally came from Holland and who is thought to have had the house built. The tenants are Mr. and Mrs. Derks.

STONES: The all color lake stones are $1\frac{1}{2}$ -4 x 2 inches. Courses are 3 inches.

JOINTS: The horizontal V is 3/4 to 1 inch high. The vertical joints are V's and pyramids.

MORTAR: The brown mortar is fine textured.

QUOINS: The quoins are irregular sandstone.

LINTELS: The lintels are wooden.

